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Sarah Partosh
From: .~ Buchanan Scott [Scott. Buchanan@nn/v gld.gov.auj
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 2:44 PM
To: ~ . Nicholas Lindsay ‘
Subject: "FW: Economic Development Opportumtles in Wild River Areas.doc
Attachments: Economic Development Opportunities In Wild River  Areas.doc
Further stuff
From: Buchanan Scott , /7
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 12:28 PM : : / / /?f N
To: Best Debble - R / P
Cc: Liekens Ann ' N S /J
Subject: Economic Development Opportunities in Wild River Areas.doc /’; / S S
) r ) /x’”‘\‘,\ e
Debbie, . : i\ (V,\./ x> .
Changes as requested e’
‘ . A a/ - /‘/
/ v o Pl
. : : R T
o N\ X" I e
Regards ' 7 _ . \\ \f //’
/N A

Scott : | - (I/(/\ \\/

Queensland celebrates its 150" anniversary in 2009, Check out what's}m ay/at http://www.q150.qld.gov.ay

The Information In thls emall together wﬂh any attachme S int d only ﬁr the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln
confidential and/or privileged material. \

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distri
Departmental business.

u/llnnaa;ﬁ/,o‘r puLl\ga‘}! n of this email message is prohibited, uniess as a necessary part of
.,

. - ’N\/a
If you have received thls message in error, you iiliyaske' to Inform the sender as qulickly as possible and delete this message and any coples of
this message from your- computer and/or your complitar system network.

...... e e
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Economic Development Opportunities in Wild River Areas

Economic development can continue to occur in wild river‘areas. Activities that are
not affected by a wild river declaration include stock grazing, taking water for stock
or domestic purposes, weed and pest management and improving pasture.

Although certain types of development are prohibited, the following developments are
permitted in a high preservation area:

+ tourism such as fishing charters, tdurs facilities such as. ac7:¥‘ dation and

camping grounds
s outstations

» residential and commercial dcvelopments \ e / }
» specified works such as roads, raitways, powerlines T
 low impact exploration for mining ( ( TN \/

» ‘'vegetation clearing for necessary infrastructure / ‘) )

» small scale fuel storage.

“In the preservatlon area which represents the vast ma{r V“\;'F the V\Qld river area, all
developments, in addition to those listed above, can co }o occur including;
» agriculture such as cropping /9 .
/ ) /
/ /*~

» animal husbandry e.g. feedlots
» instream dams and weirs { -

o environmentally relevant activities ™. \\/ /
e aquaculture, e.g. grow out ponds, fish farm\s\\/

» surface mining and petroleum ctiwiti

The following activities are pro a high preservation area:
» instream dams and weigs w/ ‘

» stream realignment and except for safety) [alsd_ prohibited in the
preservation areav]/\}‘ﬁ@ '
» surface mining axd €xplo sxcept limited hand sampling)

e intensive agriculture s gﬂﬂrsa t soil disturbance, large scale irfigation, large
fertiliser and pestitide fnputs)

* animal huqbg\ndry and aq%ﬁculture

. enviro?u@ntal ly relevant activities (some exemptions)

» nativedeg cTéaQrTg\( except for specified exemptions)

» instpéanrquarry hafe drial extractlon if there is no existing quarry materlal
.
alcha’tltm .

Y

T
Fug{’hec{nm e/a wild river declaration includes a specific reserve of water to help
Indij genou{ commumtles to meet their social and economic aspirations. Indigenous

connnuﬁmgs ean use this water to undertake economic development on their lands.
o
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Sarah Partosh

From: .~ Nicholas Lindsay

Sent: ~ Monday, 6 April 2009 3:00 PM
To: Barbara Jones
Subject: ; RE: For charter letters

Looks OK to me. Have added some suggested words on World Heritage and a comma in the Cape York ones.

From: Barbara Jones )
Sent: - Menday, 6 April 2009 2:47 PM

To: Kelly Kohut; Chris Videronl; Nicholas LIndsay, Grahame Byron
Subject: For charter letters /7
, /o
o PN Y/

Thank you all for your suggestions. Have only modified a litile. Any last minutg (\)zqﬁ,es-bwcreﬁ move forward from
here? . , .

o \»
Barb : -

e f -
Minister Jones | , \\ / ~
/‘\

©this part Out of Scope of Application , <<:i/»\ \\:> e e e e

(ORS

.

/“x \\
o m\ \

.,

o Cape York Durlz he Sta e Ele‘oilon campaign the Government re-affirmed its commitment to
- protecting the en 1ronmen nd cultural values of Cape York, including the declaration of Cape York
wild rivers, deIWenng 100 wng/ iver rangers and progressing World Heritage nomination in partnership with
the Common Je Ith As a key member of the Cape York Tenure Resolution Implementation Group, you
will need tﬁ;Lay _m actlve/role in encouraging effective stakeholder engagement in delivering the
Government co‘i jitments. Key to moving forward will be greater collaboration with the
Commonwealth\g\vsrnment including integrated dellvery of programs and funding for Cape York.

This Part out of Scope of Application o T

Minister Robertson

» Cape York - During the: State Election campaign the Government re-affirmed its commitment to
protecting the environmental and cultural values of Cape York, including the declaration of Cape York
wild rivers, delivering 100 wild river rangers and progressing World Heritage nomination in partnership with
the Commonwealth. As a key member of the Cape York Tenure Resolution Implementation Group, you
will need to play an active role in encouraging effective stakeholder engagement in delivering the

N

1
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Government commitments. Key to moving forward will be greater collaboration with the
Commonwealth Government, including mtegrated dellvery of programs and fundmg for Cape York.

T}“lr‘ Part out of Scope of Application . T T -

Barbara Jones N
Director, Environment and Resources Rglic

Cape York Durlng the State Election campalgn the QO)/emqjen* résaffirmed lts commltment to
protecting the environmental and cultural values of q\’ . m ;Lsdlng the declaration of Cape York
wild rivers, delivering 100 wild river rangers and prog :\35 ”/u eritage nomination in partnership with
the Commonwealth. As a key member of the Cape YorK& e o/‘()esolutlon Implementation Group, you
will need to play an active role in encouragm effective st Ider engagement in delivering the
reater collaboration with the

Government commitments. Key to moving f¢
of programs and funding for Cape York.

Commonwealth Government, including in

Department of the Premier and Cablnet

Phone: (07) 3235 4879 O

\

Mobilel contrary to b
Fax: (07) 3405 6203 / AN Ax\
Email: barbara. )ones@pr/emlc[s qu gov au/

N
Please consider the env&fopmag:c batpre prmtlng this email

;1 ) N
/ / /

”““\27
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Sarah Partosh '

From: Buchanan Scott [Scott. Buchanan@nrw qld gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 3:40 PM

To: * Adrian Jeffreys

Cc: Best Debbie; Hinrichsen Lyall; Nicholas Lmdsay, Barbara Jones
Subject: _ " - RE: Dot points response to Australian Article 4 April 2009.doc
Adrian,

. 'We do not have anything written, | understand it was an agreement between Noel and Ross Rolfe.

Our preliminary advice is that walking tracks are specnfled works, therefore there will bg/ y impediments. To put this
beyond any doubt, | will be advnslng that it. be included in the Wild Rivers Regulation &§ per ﬁecuon 48 of the Wild

Rlvers Act.

‘Regards

Scott '

From: Adrian Jeffreys [mailto:adrlan. jeffreys aw
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 3:09 PM /

To: Buchanan Scott
Cc: Best Debbie; Hinrichsen Lyall; Nicholas Lindsay; Barba {{J}n
Subject: RE: Dot points response to Australian Artitle «A riy'20 ﬁ'oc

/

Scaott, . '
Thanks for this. P

\

Do you know if there is anything written W'r{'f*?h backs O]sfth % dot point 67

P x

A

Also, the Great Walk has been mentig ect /p /eﬁ }a Do the Decs have any consequence for it?

AJ . \ 7"‘.\ ~/ /

//

From: Buchanan-Scoftt lmallto Scott uchanan nrw.qgld.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 1:45 PM_
To: Adrian Jeffreys /“ ’

Cc: Best Debbie; H richsen tyvall; Nicholas Lindsay
Subject: Dot poipts yespo s&@ustrahan Article 4 April 2009.doc

Adrian,

As discusée be.ﬁ are Semedot points to assist in the drafting of a letter in response to media comments.
O |

Regard

Scott 4\ (\

Queensland celebrates its 150™ anniversary in 2009. Check out what's on today at httb://www.q150.qld.gov.au

The information in thls email together with any attachments is intended only for lhe person or entity to which it {s addressed and may
contaln confidential and/or privileged materlal. -

1
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Any form of review, disclosure, modiflcation, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohiblted, unless as a necessary
part of Departmental business.

If you have received this messagé in error, you are asked fo Inforrﬁ the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any '
" coples of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

RTI Document No.41




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Sarah Partosh

From; ‘ ‘ ,Barbara Jones

Sent: : Tuesday, 7 Aprit 2009 11:50 AM
To: Nicholas Lindsay

Subject: Re: Wild Rivers - CYLC

Thanks can u check with paullne peel's area-do they still need it and pass on. Also FYI
letter to Noel being drafted. Will forward email

~~~~~ Original Message ----- ‘

From: Nicholas Lindsay '

To: Barbara Jones ‘ /
Sent: Tue Apr 07 10:29:39 2009

Subject: Wild Rivers - CYLC

Barbara

The latest 3 WRs (Stewart, Lockhart and Archer) went to Governer” in/Cguncil on 2 April
2009, ' '

Sch. 3-3

Let me know if you need more detail than this,

Nick
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From: Barbara Jones

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 9:55 AM
To: Nicholas Lindsay '
Subject: FW: Wild rivers

Hi Nick.

Could you please liaise with Scott about this. He may have something already prepared
that he could share with us. What we need is a short summary of CYLC concerns (rather
than drawing on media reports) and the govt response to these. " Just dot points. Also
need to know when the rivers went to Executive Council.

Could you provide.dots to me in first instance pls.

Thanks, Barb ' ‘ 416/ .
. o 5
AN,

P \ .
s/ E&;"a\/
----- Original Message----- ( {’f;fw_ \ ‘
From: Adrian Jeffreys \. "’//" } ]
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2009 7:55 AM : 4
To: Barbara Jones . v s L
Subject: Wild rivers E a\‘§~i77%2‘7 '
} \\f ad

Barbara \\

Can you provide Pauline Peel and Tim Reldell wit}! f@\on\tgir etc objections to w1ld
rivers please. They have meeting this week and/heéa/ébﬁE e, onse

V//

~
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Sarah Partosh

From: ) Barbara Jones

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2009 11:53 AM
To: B Nicholas Lindsay

Subject: Fw: Noe! Pearson Letter
Attachments: letter re wild rivers.doc

----- Original Message -----
From: Adrian Jeffreys

To: 'Debbie.Best@nrm.qld.gov.au’ <Debbie.Best@nrm.ald.gov.au> _//I> b
Cc: Barbara Jones 7 ' : /// /

Sent: Tue Apr 07 ©09:01:18 2009 \\///
Subject: Fw: Noel Pearson Letter

Debbie

= = oy -
jContrary to Public Infparhapa will be our contact AJ -

~~~~~ Original Message -----
From: Alex Beavers

To: Adrian Jeffreys; 'Best Debbie' <Debbie.Best@®@n
Cc: Ken Smith '
Sent: Mon Apr 06 18:29:53 2009
Subject: Noel Pearson Letter

Adrian/Debbie

/“\
Pls sée attached a slightly reworked v RSIDQ‘O thé/ﬁoel Pearson letter My understanding
is that it is the current intent for(M1 1stgr Rgbﬁr{son to sign it, -but lets get it to a
final state first. Would you pls fir t ing toiforrow morning do a: final pass through
and include the missing 1nformat10r“, Kke/ 15&11g information includes being able to
specifically state what accomoda Qn§\we mqﬂe uring the process as a result of the

representations that were made EHQ‘O‘ ers (eg. Jetties, HPA - i.e, the
consultation process works!).

his issue that the legislation is™denying a whole host of economic development .
opportunitiies. Accordin
economic activities/oppor
to strike the right B

Given the likelihood that the\Iegzgfgé;hld be public at some p01nt, also heed to address

, can we™pls also make the point that there are very few
ies that are subject to restrictions - went to great lengths

<<letter re wi

O

P Please consf&ar thq env1ronment before printing this email

",
P

1
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Mr Noel Pearson

Dear Noel ‘

| refer to concerns you have raised regardlng the recent declarati ét’nr &Wild
v e

Rivers in Cape York Peninsula. | would like to take this opportuhity t¢ \cldr sS

these concerns. /(:7
As you are aware, the declaration of 19 Wild River basin@s ingy 13 on Cape
York Peninsula, was a 2004 election commitment. /

Significant work has been undertaken since 2004 to € “e sure thay Wild Rivers
legislation as far as possible recognises the concernt of §\ akeholders. In
particular, you will recall that negotiations Iez % passrng of the Cape
York Peninsula Heritage Act 2007 accomr? t?d ca‘pe ltr concerns which you
raised at the time. These included the degic nation of )1 munlty use areas in
which clearing of native vegetation may occug, eﬁp ¢itfecognition of Native Title
rights in the Wild Rivers Act and a requirement that = wild river declaration must

A
reserve water for the purpose of as&lsting Indig hpus communities to meet their
social and economic asplratlons/ ™. .

At the time this legislation wa;; jorntt? ’nncu\néad by the Premier, yourself and
other stakeholders, it was unoersroo ,s gleared the way for key programs,
including the Wild Rivers g Eﬁ:tlonvomrmtments to proceed

‘«\!/
| now turn to specific | @ou-h\ 7 raised with the declaration of the first three

Wild Rivers in.Cape \é

The State Govepfiment went to-Significant Iengths to ensure. that there was
adequate congti %\%llowmg the nomination of these rivers. In all, there were
over 100 m?Z gs more than 300 people. | note in particular, comments
by Tradltlor ers that this was a “commendable effort by the State to provide

mformatl Wal Owners”.
You / %

be aware that last year the Department SIgned a contract with
Batnar@ru to assis Jjn identifying the Traditional Owners in the three proposed
deciaration areas and to assist W|th the consuliation process.

The Department then implemented an extensive consultation program to consulit
with all affected parties to provide opportunltles to discuss the declarations.

[DNRW: address specific concerns raised including jetties, Great Walk, o
development in HPA here]
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The Government reaffirmed its commitment to the Wild Rivers declarations as
part of the recent State election. The Government will honour the commitment
and ongoing nominations will continue in accordance with the timetable set out in
the Premier's letter of 3 April 2008 to members of the Cape York Penlnsula
Tenure Resolution Jmplementation Group.

Nonetheless, as always | would welcome any feedback or suggestions on ways
in which the declaration process can be improved.

- Yours sincerely _ - /

Stephen Robertson MP : -
Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and. Energy

- RTi Document No.46




_This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)| -

For reply please quote: ERP/NL — TF/09/4096 DOC/09/36016
Your reference; NPMK

Mr Waubin Richard Aken : ‘ )
~ Chairperson ' / s
S

Balkanu Cape York Development Corporatlon S~ Y Y. 7
Mr Michael Ross . v S N‘“\,\:‘w’ /l‘
Chairperson ' : ,/’ NN
Cape York Land Council

PO Box 7573 _

CAIRNS QLD 4870

Dear Mr Aken and Mr Ross :

Thank you for your letters of 27 January and\Q\F /2009 from you and

Mr Gerhardt Pearson concerning matters relate‘d\Lg ild Rivers, Mungkan Kandju
National Park and the Aborigmal La@’&ct 1 y

My Government remains comr/m @ Wi ilg'Rivers program, mcludmg timely
delivery of decisions in relation te e,Ar ey, Lockhart and Stewart Wild River
nominations. Consultation on\wese \.‘\!I[;i //er proposals has been extensive, and issues
raised by Traditional OW)«'/ /s %ﬁ/e\b%l} accommodated as far as possible. -

B/C | The Hone&ﬁable tﬁ\‘Mlnlster for Climate Change and Sustamablhty
. &\\
The r*q\nourabl\"the Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and
:Pergx “and Minister for Trade.
.
av\‘jg;?tlon For your information and dlrect reply please
o

/\'C\ py.obinwards correspondence is attached.

* Nick Williams
Senior Policy Advisor
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| reiterate my commitment to work closely with Traditional Owners and other
stakeholders in the declaration and implementation of current and future wild river
proposals. You will recall that in my letter to you of 12 February 2008, | set out a clear
timetable to finalise the declaration of all Cape York river basins, identified in the 2004
election commitment, by the end of 2010. | intend to hold to that timetable. However, |
am prepared to consider a revised program, within that timeframe, if concurrent
assessment will facilitate consultation on common issues. Your advice on this would be
appreciated. ' /x,

| note your request for some of Mungkan Kanju National Park t0f6§ tmﬁe’rerred to
Aboriginal freehold land, and acknowledge the significant and é'a[]sitiv h}; orical issues
around thls matter. ThIS proposal has merit. / /

Before coming to a position, | will be seeking the views of, tl’(i{} C pe“)Y\rk Tenure -
Resolution Implementation Group (CYTRIG) on this matter: have’ ask ed the
Honourable Kate Jones MP, Minister for Climate CY ange=eruj bd’alalnablllty, to bring the
matter to the group for its consideration at the earheq\eppz) unfy

While | acknowledge your continued concerp’a ﬁ?nk ments to Section 78 of the
Aboriginal Land Act 1991, it is difficult to e weg, j z mstances under which
inappropriate use of the power may occur. Ye are for example, that purposes
under the State Development and Public Works @(%? isation Act 1971, and the
Petroleum and Gas (Production and/\a ty) Act/2§04 are not relevant purposes for
compulsory acqu1smon on Indlge

The Acquisition of Land Act 1 6 ecéhtly amended following a review of that Act
and further amendments are_no\b\l g f @onsudered at this time.

| am advised that the f{:‘rmerr)ﬁepa Y ent of Natural Resources and Water (now part of
the Department of Enviranfifer tand“éesource Management) has prepared and '
provided a draft set of gu1de~hneb>for the use of acqwsmon powers to your organisations
for comment. | er{\eurage you\td provide your comments

.
Again, thanl o/ for brii'kglng these matters to my attention. | look forward to ongoing
collaborat!on/to acmeye the best for Cape York Peninsula and its people.

—— T Ty \/
Your rehg
ANNA BLIGH MP

PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND

Page2 of 2
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. 0f Community Relations to conciliate the matter however the Queenstand
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Balkanu

Capo Yark Davelopmant corporn\!nn PIL

BIE ur[s & A

i d ( -
Our Ref: NPMK ) N / ’

| o~ NS

9 February 2009 N PPN
S | Ny
Honourable Anna Bligh S /
Premier of Queensland /‘xﬁaﬂ {_~

PO BQX 15185 : . o Yﬂlﬁ‘*ﬂs?

. S,

City East QLD 4002 N\ \’/,/ml

C AN
Dear Ms Bligh, ) /

RE: Mungkan Kandju National Park egiikn

I write to you on behalf of traditionz
a matter of great significance and<:

As yourknow the Environmenydl Rfotectiongepy through the Cape York Tenure ’
Resolution Taskforce has beguf | iéf\?:;?féanagement Negotiations with traditional
nalPa

owners of the Mungkan Kanﬂ;u\aLl / ) . e
The history of the d; igation)of Mingkzn Kandju National Park is a shameful matter

for the Queenslangfgg} ern \ent and a cause of considerable angst and shame for all
Cape York Traditi . ﬁly n this sorry history, the Queensland government

should give spec1a e%tlon to the grant of some land as Aboriginat freehold to
Tradltlonal OWners

As you arﬁe awara\pnor to the dedication of the area as National Park in 1977, the

* River Pastoral Holding was in the process of being acquired by the
nv{ealth Abeng‘jzal Land Fund Coramission (CALFC) on behalf of the area's
seni /97 rad‘it onal Owiier, John Koowarta and on behalf of other Traditional Owners.
CAE.E ada ap;. jcation in to the Queensland government’s Minister for Lands for the

;rans%r of tﬁe\le?l.‘e The application was refused on the basis that the proposed
r was for ¢

e use of Aboriginal people.

aAsfa gst:it»t\; this considerable injustice, attempts were made by the Commissioner

gayerhment refused to attend coriciliation. Mr Koowarta theri made a complaint to
the Hu RAan nghts and Equal Opportunity Commiission tHat the Queénstand
-gavernment, in refusing to transfer the lease, was acting in breach df the Racial
Discrimination Act, 1975 (Cth). The Commission upheld Mr Koowarta's complaint and
Mr Koowarta sought a declaration from the Supreme Court of Queensland.

NEMKO90209 itr to Premier re exclsions GP2
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In response, the Queensland govefnment made an application to the High Court of

‘Australia to challenge the validity of the Racial Discrimination Act 1973 (Cth).) The
chaltenge was ultimately unsuccessful. o

To the great disappointment of Traditional ...Owners',-the l,e‘gél ‘actioh was to no avail -
the Queenstand government dedicated a National Park aver the tand.

For Cape York Traditidrigl Owneérs, this is urifinished business.

_The former Premier of Queenstand, the Honourable Wéyne Goss,
September 1991:

" “Having won the High Court case, Mr Koowarta we.t t/on }ﬁ{u her
legal battles in the Supreme Court of Queensland, fyrthef lgg‘fﬁ jsing his
right to purchase -the Archer River Bend proper\:‘;g,ﬁr}g_g/ igﬁt was
ultimately denied to him by the Bjelke-Petersewﬁ,gggernmgr}ﬁt;giﬁich ina
sleight of hand declared the property a natios@. @g_rk 1’??%%27;'

N %,

Traitional Owners of the area wish to fulfil their longahetd /,aé’p%?étion of land
ownership and to overturn the shameful decjs‘fo;a’s gj the\past.

rd T
We seek your commitment to the return @{‘ pér\;s/of/ghiq/[%mé/ to its rightful owners.
Traditional owners ask that, in addition to th tra{lg.fs./f" f/ the majority of the area as
National Park.(Cape York Peninsula Aboriginal léﬂg!-\)‘uqder a joint management
arrangement, an area of land inclg\w;ﬁg Langi Lageotf, Rokeby, Archer Bend be

removed from the Natienal Park.an x{g\t?hmeid/co aditionat owners as unencumbered
Aboriginal freehold land.

J@iﬁ part, the historical injustice suffered
istence of the National Park at the hands of

Yours F4it . '
BALKANIC ¥ CAPE YORK LAND COUNCIL
N .
' X Ppelond s
lf‘.

GERYARDT, PEARSON _ MICHAEL ROSS :
¥EGUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRPERSON
. L»« ) i

S )

K oéﬁ«amb}é Dé‘sle,s‘? Boyle ) Honourable Craig Wallace Honourable Andrew McNamara
Mlhi§£er %Q‘[Tourism, Regional Minister for Natural Minister for Sustainability, Climate
Developmeit,and Industry Resources and Water Change and Innovation
GPQ Box 1441 PO Box 15456 PO Box 15155
Brisbane QLD 4001 City East QLD 4002 City East QLD 4002

! Kooivarta v Belke-Pefersen (1982) 39 ALR 417
’ 2
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RIGHT TO INFORMATIO 3

REMOVAL OF |

(57

7y

: The entire folio 51 hvas be\mwr‘ibﬁ/ei'd from release.

This folio is exelﬁﬁ‘t un dej S(,hedule 3(3) the
nght to Jn / rmaf o\n Act 2009 (Qld)

RTI Document No.51




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

For reply please quote: ERP/NL — TF/08/20305 — DOC/09/6997

Dr Tim Seelig

State Campaign Manager
The Wilderness Society (Qld)
PO Box 5427 .

WEST END QLD 4101 -

Dear Dr Seelig

Thank you for your letter of 18 December 200
Regional Advisory Committee (CYPRAC) ay

oncepning the Cape York Peninsula
2 opsyltat'Q )s on Wild Rivers.

/\. N
~ | remain committed to ensuring the environ ngnta/[\a}r?/é/ultural values of Gape York are
protected, including the timely declaration of th‘éugi; s of International Conservation
Significance (AICS) and Wild Rivers’{‘\k / T

/’\ X\. \l\m )

CYPRAC's role in advising the/G)a@rr?n\ént\g( AICS declarations under the Cape York
Peninsula Heritage Act 2007 1s ¢eptajrily /a’r‘ym portant one. | hote your concerns about
cancellation of the CYPRA,Q?rj\]‘eQ:(in@@‘ce {ast year and your suggestions for improving
the process in future. '

N
/* b ™
. T
The matter of allowing r\c}fg is ohié for the responsible ministers having regard for

legal requirements and the~effi *iﬁnt operation of the committee. However, it is my clear
preference that dllefforts are made for appointed members to attend meetings.

I acknowled&r congefns regarding the Wild Rivers consultation process. Certainly,
my Gove@@ms sgeking to ensure balanced stakeholder involvement and continues
to moniter-and review its consultation arrangements in relation to Traditional Owners.

D .
qupi\g/Jrlan yau jor bringing these matters to my attention.

N
m‘l\‘!‘
Yours sun‘@é}é}y
o

ANNA BLIGH MP |
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
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For reply please quote: ERP/NL — TF/09/8468 — DOC/09/41534

Dr Tim Seelig :

State Campaign Manager : : /

The Wilderness Society Queensland / / e

PO Box 5427 LSS

WEST END - QLD 4101 | - PN 4
TN

(&)
Dear Dr Seelig - U

~ | was delighted to receive your correspondence ex re*er y “dﬁcongratulatlons and
good wishes on my election as Premier of Quegnsla r a pr ciate your support and |

look forward to continuing to work with The Wildérness lety to address the

significant issues which face our-State. '

My Government has not wasted any time in délive nc;% the election commitments you
mention, including the recent declar ‘tron of the ner Lockhart and Stewart Wild

Rivers, and a recently announced /m0r 6num pn e clearing of endangered re-growth
vegetation. AR

~
You will be aware that'| have be en sc,/ek!i‘ro% greater level of collaboration from the
Commonwealth Govern n\\‘ eeqrrr@é sustainable future for Cape York Peninsula.
The State has allotted c;am remrr@ over the years to the acquisition of land to
meet conservation anj In "oénﬁwf:fmmunlty needs including over $15 million since
2006. | believe that it is tlme r\Lhe Commonwealth to increase its contribution and |
have written to tr)e\H\onouraBTexBeter Garrett AM MP, Minister for the Environment,
Heritage and the, \HS‘L{\!’\IS subject.

Again, tha@/@gfthe time to write to me.

You??’/r?;Pb

ANNA BLIGH MP
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
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